Rick Scott Jesse Panuccio

GOVERNOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 30, 2013 i
TO: Regional Workforce Board Directors d
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, Workforce Program Suppor

SUBJECT: Welfare Transition (WT) and Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (WT)
Fraud Reporting Webinar

In response to an overwhelming number of requests, the Welfare Transition (WT) and the
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Employment and Training (SNAP E&T) teams will
conduct an encore presentation of the Fraud Reporting Process webinar. The webinar will take
place on Wednesday, February 13, 2013 at 1:00pm. The purpose of the webinar is to inform
front-line staff of fraud reporting and documentation procedures.

Meeting Name: Front-line Staff Fraud Referral Training
When: 2/13/2013 1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

Time Zone: (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US and Canada)
Conference Number(s): 1-888-670-3525

Participant Code: 8583708299#

To join the meeting:
http://fldeo.adobeconnect.com/front-line-fraud/

Please share this information with RWB program staff who works with the WT and SNAP E&T
programs. If you have any questions regarding this information, please contact Phillip Pellerin at
Phillip.Pellerin@deo.myflorida.com or Morena Owens at Morena.Owens@deo.myflorida.com.

LAS/opp

Cc:  Tom Clendenning
David Cooper
Scott Fennell
Michael Lynch
Cliff Atkinson
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